H.P. Forest Department
Dated Chamba, the. 2.7 / 0& / 2920 o

From:-DCF Chamba. To: - CCF (T) Chamba.

Subject: - Diversion of 3.00 Ha of Forest Land in favour of HPPWD
for the construction of link road from Chandi to Badoh
via Bhatoli Km 0/0 to 06/223 within the jurisdiction of
Chamba Forest Division, Chamba, District Chamba (H.P).

Memo,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. D-V/543/G/2778
dated 06.08.2020 on the subject cited above.

2! The observations raised vide letter referred as above has

been attended and reply to the same is given as under:-

Point No | Reply(s)

1to3 Needful has been done by the user agency.

4 The Penal NPV bill prepared and placed below in the proposal folder at
page No. 33-A, the copy of same has been uploaded on MOEF portal as

additional information in part-II.

5 The desired information has been placed in proposal folder at page No. 53
onwards.
6.to0 8 Needful has been done.

It is therefore requested to please process the case for
approval. The proposal folderes duly completed are again being sent herewith in
triplicate.
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Encl: As above. Dy. Cpﬂ’s:é%tor of Forests, 9}
‘ Chaﬁga/&arest Division, Chamba/_,
\
Endst. No._3 5 2¢( Dated Chamba The_ 2 7 /O'ﬁl XZoQ 0 /

Copy is forwarded to following Executive Engineer HP-PWD,
Division Tissa for information and n/a.

Dy-Conservator of Forests,
ChWest Division, Chramba
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